B-3476

B-3476 — B-3484 c.1855-1885
1101-1137 Light St. (East side)

Baltimore, Md.

Private access

The east side of the 1100 block of Light St. is improved with a variety
of types of combination residential/commercial structures, the majority of
which, however, date to the period between 1855 and 1865. At 1101 Light St.
there is a two story, two bay wide brick corner storefront with shed roof
built just after the Civil War on the site of an earlier structure. Imme-
diately adjoining to the south, at 1103 Light St., is a three story, three
bay wide brick building with shed roof and sheet metal bracketed cornice,
built in the early 1880's. Between these two buildings and the row beginning
at 1117 Light St. a modern three story commercial structure has replaced
earlier house/storefronts. At 1119-1123 Light St. there is a row of three
story, three bay wide brick houses with gable roofs built to serve a combined
residential/commercial function in the late 1850's by Albert Schumacher, a
prominent leader of the Baltimore German community. 1117 Light St., formerly
a part of this row, has since been enlarged in height and now has a shed roof
and bracketed cornice. Across Weber St. to the south, there is a row of
three story, three bay wide brick residential/commercial buildings, with shed
roofs and bracketed cornices, built in the 1855-1865 period by Lorenz Bopp, a
dry goods manufacturer who had his shop at 1137 Light St. The majority of
these buildings on Light St. now have modern storefront areas.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

This two story, two bay brick building with shed roof and metal cornice
is the second structure to occupy this site, having replaced an earlier gable
roofed house that was built before the 1820's. The first floor area has been
converted into a store-front.

The house is two stories in height, 16' wide, and occupies a lot 70' deep.
The building occupies the south-east corner of Light and Cross Streets and extends
back along Cross St. for six bays. There is a later one story high, two bay deep
concrete block rear addition. The building is constructed in common bond. The
flat shed roof has a stamped sheet metal cornice, consisting of a deeply projecting
crown molding set above a deep freize area, which has been applied to the center
of the roof line, between two brick piers that mark the corners of the building.
There are no extant roof chimneys.

All of the window openings have common arch lintels with solid wood tympanums.
The sills are wood. All of the window openings are filled with 1/1 double hung
sash. The first floor area has been converted into a store-front. There is a
centrally located glass and aluminum door flanked by plate glass shop windows
set on aluminum bases. Four similar shop windows extend back along the Cross St.
facade. A simple metal cornice extends across the entire width of the store-front
on both the Light and Cross St. facades. The entrance is reached directly from
the sidewalk.

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

This building is an unusual example (for the Federal Hill area) of a two story,
Victorian style commercial/residential structure. The first floor area serves as a
store-front and there is a residence on the second floor. The first owner-occupant
of the house was a William H. Abey, who ran a grocery at this location in the late 1860's.

lgaltimore City Land Records, Liber AM 305, Folio 434; Baltimore City Directory, 1867

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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B-3476

1101 Light Street
Block 0951 Lot 036
Baltimore City
Baltimore East Quad.







B-3476 1101 Light St.
—~M.E.H. 5/79

West and north elevations



